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Louise Parry

From: Arne Aliaker

Sent: 06 May 2015 15:34

To Angsls Var-Den-Bogerd

Ce Pater Prior-Mills

Subject: NBSC Employee Feedback
Attachments: NBSC Employes Commentsadoc

Hi Angela,
f've attached the One Pager (it's actually a 2 sided one pager) on the NBSC empioyes comments.

We've made comments towards the end of the documert, related to our observations from the comment, what's
noted from the McKinsey feedback and with regard to findings throughout Branch Support.
Hope this is what vou need. Let me know if you have any questions.

{'ve also been looking into the process for requesting communications {raised at the last BUF mesting]. Given that
much of this feedhack has a link to comms il tidy up what Pve found on my way home on the train and send that
orito you tonight

Thanks
Anne.

Anne Allaker
Branch Support Programme

Upper Fioors, Thz Markets Post Offics,
&/16 Ne rk Street,
BRI LS ID

GRO
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NBSC Employee Comments 06.05.15

NBSC Emploves Comments

Themes from Employee Feadback
81 comments in total broken down as follows,

e Communication~ 14 comments. Main therne relates to timely and better communications and also knowledge
of what to do when new products are launched or when things change or go wrong. This theme was raised
within Branch Support Programme and is a theme raised by BUF teo. Comments may have been mpacted by
Dynamics being unavailable however given this is a theme raised elsewheare solutions may include a
mandatary sigr off for NBSC before any change is live and communications go out to Netwark, more
ownership of communications within NBSC {allow them to put front end messages in place when things go
wrong), more engagernent with NBSC at an earlier point for product changes to include a contact who will
take pwriership if escalation is needed, an awareness session within NBSC so that they understand impacts
that can't be communicated early {2.g. Budget announcements/Roval Mall price increases). Closing the loop
for NBSC needs to be embedded across the plece so that they recelve ‘ee:ibaf&' on call dosure when they've
pscalated incident to other teams or individuals, AHT was also raised as an issug by advisors in that they fesl
thay are pressurised to achieve AHT above quality of response to branch.

e Training 13 comments. These relate more to branch staff training than NBSC advisor training. Many of the
comments relate to hetter access to training for new and possibly existing products and services this would he
relevant to both branch and NBSC. There's one request for ongoing refresher training. One comment about
calt recarding which needs more context. Solutions ymay be in train with Online training modules, "How to”
videos which will be available 24/7. Over and above that & may be that NBSC in house training can be
reviewed and there’s clearly a need to get better information to NBSC guicker for product and service changes
and intraductions.

e Process and Procedure. 13 comments. These actually relate to communications as above, training, toals for
the job and there's also comments related to AHT delivery having a detrimental effect on quality of response
to branch.

» Tools and Equipment 7 comments mainly related to the new Dynamics system not being adequate. |
comment relates to a better VR this would need further context.

+ Line Management. 7 comments. 2 of these comments relate to consultants, this would need further cantext,
The remainder relate tp speed of decision making and lack of control ever decision making within NBSC. Many
of these comments may relate to the communications section above.

" Campar’zy Strategy. & comments. 1 comment relates to providing more channels for customers some of which
will be digital, which is within the business strategy so rmaybe an awareness session is needed with NBSC, The
remaining comments relate to staffing in NBSC meeting demand/Crown restructuring/AHT and responsibility.
None of the later are company strategy and are covered elsewhere in themes.

= Post Office Reputation 4 comments, These comments all appear to relate to Branch apart from 1 comment
related to more staff which could be NBSC or branch,

¢ [Decision Making. 3 comments relating to decision making. 2 of which relate to speed and sase of decision
making which could be linked to Communications theme above. The third relates to Senior Managers listening
to NB5C. The later may be helped by the potential solutions outlined in the communication theme.

® Leadersh;p Senior Management 3 comments 1 of which refers to Crown Transformation Programme so this
is more likely to be from Property and Modernisation than from NBSC. The other 2 comments relate to
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+  Treatment of emplovess and well-being~ 2 comments, Possibly reiates to work e balance but needs further
context 1 relates to numbers of Temp angd 3 >-,g§3nt staff being employed in favour of retaining and refraining

existing experisnced siaff.

= Work Life halance, 7 coments both of whi 'f TR elate tn NE 5 they rerton ravel, urisooal hours,
' : ik grities not aligning
o NESC
» 560

¢ Warking Environment. 1
torelate to comments mads by

EAMT s mentioned throughout, © asking for 2 permanent condract, 1

5 and qualifications,

a&ﬂ%mi C:m* msmia« ‘s Ye've noted that there are 2 nurmber o '”mmsnm which may not have been made by NBSO
o For sxample-

i‘i,‘,
2.

4
e

e management that has been

Mokinsey g&s’ze&m% mmmeni;:;:»
The Mckinsey report focusses on numbers and particalarly AHT. They idertify var
should redure i;u: t,zzﬁ o ask why variation aoowrs.

T : inte NEST should be s amr:s?’i but do
: ;

inn in performance ang suggest i

< of visual

Hon m tm call penir e root cause

Y an b»*; ,m:}rwf—*«d

i alis i:;, type without demonstratin g whyy they think thiz
3 fence as the ability to flex staffing
: reduces mulli sk :z*g of advisors, VR changes would
i &iak@%‘;siaiers engaged as in the past WE options have been the source of colleague

SELnB
fm»xé s th tt fE"a

need to be fully wﬁwﬂ

¢ divectly commented on rain mg howsver thelr comments on AMT impl

 changing behaviou
g would improve both individual performance and overall call centre perform

ance. This wo

he vaimatm‘

Branch Support Programme General comments:-
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